
   

   

   

   

 

   

  

   

  

  

 

 
   

  
  

  
  

 

From: Mikhael Skvarla < > 

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 1:25 PM 

To: Climate Change@EPA 

Subject: Question on Vehicle Emissions and Fossil Fuel Studies 

How complete is the current scope of these studies? Carbon neutrality and reducing the use of fossil fuels do not 
necessarily mean eliminating fossil fuels. In the Secretaries opening comments he mentioned gas stations/brownfields 
and asphalt in conjunction with elimination of fossil fuels… Is it predetermined that carbon negative liquid or gaseous 
fuels (like RNG and Hydrogen) retailed at existing stations will not be seriously considered for the future?   

Will written comments be accepted after this workshop to help inform the Scope of this contract? If so, when are they 
due? 

Mikhael Skvarla  
The Gualco Group, Inc. 
500 Capitol Mall, Suite 2600 Sacramento, 
CA 95814-4752 
@gualcogroup 
www.GualcoGroup.com 
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